KLAMATH COUNTY FAIR BOARD
P EVENT 4

3531 South Sixth Street, Klamath Falls, Oregon 97603

AGENDA
MARCH 21, 2018 @ 4:00 PM

L. CALL TO ORDER
A. Roll Call
B. Introductions

IL CONSENT AGENDA

Board Minutes

General Staff Meeting Notes

Personnel Action

Appropriated Objects (Financials)
Ratification of Current Accounts (Bills)
Accounts Receivable/Payable

MmO O®»

1. ADOPTION OF AGENDA
IV. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION
V. NEW BUSINESS (Discussion and Possible Action Items)
V1. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS
A. Manager's Report

i. Fair Entertainment

ii. Events - Publicity
VII.  BOARD DISCUSSION
VIII. UPCOMING EVENTS OR IMPORTANT DATES

IX. EXECUTIVE SESSION (Pursuant to ORS 192.660)
A. An Executive Session is not scheduled for this meeting

X. NEXT MEETING
A. Regular Board Meeting
April 18,2018

XI.  ADJOURN

I 2/21/2018




)m{ Presented to the Klamath County Fair Board
MARCH 21, 2018

SUBJECT:
ITEM NO: II. A.

BOARD MINUTES FROM FEBRUARY 21, 2018

REGULAR MEETING

BOARD MINUTES FROM MARCH 1, 2018
SPECIAL BOARD MEETING FROM: Board Chair
BOARD MINUTES FROM MARCH 2, 2018
SPECIAL BOARD MEETING

ATTACHMENT: REASON: Board Action within Consent Agenda

Above-referenced Meeting Minutes

BACKGROUND:

Minutes from the last meeting presented for the Board’s information and subsequent approval
under the Consent Agenda.

RECOMMENDATION:
Board approval of the attached Minutes.

BOARD ACTION:
Approved: Rejected: Tabled: Until:

Klamath County Fairgrounds
3531 S. 6th Street

Klamath Falls, OR 97603
Telephone: 541-883-3796
Fax: 541-883-3798



KLAMATH COUNTY FAIR BOARD
3531 South Sixth Street, Klamath Falls, Oregon 97603

FAIR BOARD MEETING MINUTES
February 21, 2018

CALL TO ORDER

Vice Chair Gregg Sherrill opened the meeting at 4:08 PM.

ROLL CALL

Members Present: Gregg Sherrill, Victoria Haley, Edie Brown-Vieyra, and Derrick Degroot
Staff Present: Fairgrounds Foreman Derrick Rowley and Fair Board Secretary Dawn McLing
Guests Present: Traci Reed, Amanda and Shawn Blodgett and Stan Deupree
INTRODUCTIONS

All in attendance introduced themselves

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

Stan Deupree was present prior to the Board meeting to provide the Board information about the
Auction scheduled for April 21, 2018. An internet auction has been added for this sale with specific
limitations for this first time.

CONSENT AGENDA

The Consent Agenda was presented. Motion to approve the Consent Agenda was made by Derrick
Degroot and seconded by Tori Haley. There was no further discussion. Chair also voted aye.
Unanimous approval by members of the Board.

ADOPTION OF AGENDA

The Agenda was presented with two additions to include the Board Reorganization as a result of
Teresa Skinner’s resignation and an information item for Klamath Irrigation District. Motion to
approve the Agenda with the change was made by Edie Brown-Vieyra and seconded by Victoria
Haley. There was no further discussion. Chair also voted aye. Unanimous approval by members of
the Board.

Page |1



m KLAMATH COUNTY FAIR BOARD
m 3531 South Sixth Street, Klamath Falls, Oregon 97603

e

NEW BUSINESS

A. Fair Board Reorganization

Victoria Haley nominated Gregg Sherrill for Board Chair and Derrick Degroot seconded the
nomination. Unanimous approval by members of the Board.

Edie Brown-Vieyra nominated Victoria Haley for Board Vice Chair and Derrick Degroot seconded
the nomination. Chair voted aye. Unanimous approval by members of the Board.

B. Fair Board Resignation; Applications Received

Several applications have been received as a result of Teresa Skinner’s resignation. The opening
for taking these applications will continue until February 28 with a Special Fair Board Meeting,
Executive Session, will be scheduled on March 2 at 9:00 AM to interview applicants received.
Recommendations will then be sent to the BOCC for their processes.

C. Architect Firm

This topic has been put on the back burner so that further discussion can be held. A Fair Board
Work Session will be scheduled for the purpose of these discussions and planning. The offered
amount does not include all of the components needed to move further into this planning. A
planning meeting is scheduled for March 1 at 1:30 PM.

D. Klamath Irrigation District

A letter was received in the Fairgrounds Office with regard to “A” land user with water rights
that had not been used for the past five years. In order to protect our water rights for the
property denoted on the map, this form must be signed, notarized and turned back into the
District Office by Monday, February 26. After researching this issue, the property includes
where the buildings sit on the main property of the Fairgrounds/Event Center. The Fair Board
Chair has signed the form and it has been notarized. Dawn will ensure that it is hand-delivered
to the District Office.

INFORMATIONAL/ACTION ITEMS

A. Manager’s Report
Todd has been out of the office following his knee reconstruction surgery on February 6, 2018.
All business is being conducted as usual. The roof on the Linman Hall has begun with the Facia.

John Stilwell received a Ford Foundation grant for lights in the Kentner Barn and the security light
for the front parking lot.

Page |2



KLAMATH COUNTY FAIR BOARD
m 3531 South Sixth Street, Klamath Falls, Oregon 97603

- EVENT 4

BOARD DISCUSSION

No discussion was held.

UPCOMING EVENTS OR IMPORTANT DATES

Upcoming events calendars were provided for the Board’s information.
NEXT MEETING

Regular Board Meeting
March 21, 2018

ADJOURN

Motion to adjourn was made by Edie Brown-Vieyra and seconded by Tori Haley. Majority vote was
given to adjourn and the Chair voted aye.

Respectfully submitted,

Dawn G. McLing
Fair Board Secretary

Page |3



ﬁm KLAMATH COUNTY FAIR BOARD
3531 South Sixth Street, Klamath Falls, Oregon 97603

p-EVENT 4

&> CENTER ~ 3

Special Board Meeting
MINUTES
March 1, 2018

CALL TO ORDER

Chair Gregg Sherrill opened the Special Board Meeting to order at 1:31 PM.

Members Present: Gregg Sherrill, Edie Brown-Vieyra, Victoria Haley, Derrick Degroot
Staff Present: Fair Board Secretary Dawn McLing and Foreman Derrick Rowley
Guests Present: Amanda Blodgett and Joe Spendilini

INTRODUCTIONS

All in attendance introduced themselves

ADOPTION OF AGENDA

The Agenda was presented. Motion to adopt the Agenda was made by Tori Haley and seconded by
Edie Brown-Vieyra. There was no further discussion. Unanimous approval by members of the Board.
Chair also voted aye.

NEW BUSINESS
A. Architectural Scope of Work for Formal Request for Proposals Architect Firm

Gregg then opened general discussion between Fair Board members and guests with regard to the
General Fairgrounds/Event Center processes, the Master Planning process, as well as conversations
being held by an outside group as to how the Fairgrounds/Event Center would be structured within
the County going forward in the future - County Department OR moving toward the development of
a Service District or Special District.

Proposed action or takeaway from this meeting

1. The Fair Board is comfortable with exploring the Service District/Special District/Park
District Option or remaining “as it is now.” However, this should be an intentional decision,
following lengthy discussion and evaluation between all parties to ensure that these decisions are
in the best interest of the Fairgrounds/Event Center; the employees who are working at the
Fairgrounds/Event Center; and the community as a whole. Funding sources should also remain
protected.

Page |1



KLAMATH COUNTY FAIR BOARD

mﬁﬂ 3531 South Sixth Street, Klamath Falls, Oregon 97603

e

2. With regard to the Master Planning process, this should also be a planned effort — with
economic impact studies completed and each step of the process taken carefully. At this time,
there is still quite a lot of work needed to plan a full remodel for the property, whether phased in
or not.

NEXT MEETING

March 21, 2018

ADJOURN

Motion to adjourn was made by Edie Brown-Vieyra and seconded by Tori Haley. Majority vote was
given to adjourn and the Chair voted aye.

Respectfully submitted,

Dawn G. McLing
Fair Board Secretary

Page |2



el KLAMATH COUNTY FAIR BOARD
(\M< 3531 South Sixth Street, Klamath Falls, Oregon 97603

- EVENT: <

Special Board Meeting
MINUTES
March 2, 2018

CALL TO ORDER
The Special Board Meeting was called to order at 9:15 AM.

ROLL CALL
Gregg Sherrill, Edie Brown-Vieyra and Victoria Haley

ADOPTION OF AGENDA

The Agenda was presented. Motion to approve the Agenda was made by Edie Brown-Vieyra.
Seconded by Victoria Haley. There was no further discussion. Unanimous approval by members of
the Board.

EXECUTIVE SESSION

An Executive Session was called at 9:18 AM pursuant to ORS 192.660(2)(a) which allows the Board to meet to
consider the appointment of a public officer.

RECONVENE
The Special Board Meeting was called back to order at 11:00 AM. Recommendations for Board Member (Public

Officer) were determined and officially recorded and sent to the Board of County Commissioners for further
decision as to their appointment for Klamath County Fair Board. No further discussion was held.

ADJOURN
The Special Board Meeting was adjourned at 11:05 AM.

Respectfully submitted,

Dawn G. McLing
Fair Board Secretary

Page |1



m Presented to the Klamath County Fair Board

- EVENT 4 MARCH 21, 2018
G ‘

BJECT:
SUBJEC ITEMNO: IIB

GENERAL STAFF MEETING NOTES

FROM: Board Chair

ATTACHMENT: REASON: Board Information

Meeting notes

Staff meeting notes are presented for the Board’s information and subsequent approval under the
Consent Agenda.

RECOMMENDATION:

Board approval of the attached Minutes.

BOARD ACTION:
Approved: Rejected: Tabled: Until:

Klamath County Fairgrounds
3531 S. 6th Street

Klamath Falls, OR 97603
Telephone: 541-883-3796
Fax: 541-883-3798



2127118

Team Meeting 10 pm

Office

Meeting called by:  Tarah Patzke Note taker: Tarah Patzke

Attendees: Dawn MclLing, Tarah Patzke, DJ Rowley, Darren Wolfe, Drew Patzke, and Brendan Thorson
Minutes

Agenda item: Fair board Meeting Review Presenter: Dawn

Discussion:

5 applicants for the vacant Fair Board position and the interviews are to be held Friday. Meeting on Thursday and
interviews on Friday to be held in Hall #2. The Master plan was discussed. Stan came in to update the board on the
Auction.

Conclusions:

Review Only

Action items Person responsible Deadline
v

v

Agenda item: Foreman Report Presenter: DJ

Discussion:

The gas tank is almost empty. Once it is, the guys will try to figure out what is plugging it. DJ is going to set an
appointment with Chris to figure out the malfunction with the EC fire system. Hasps are to be mounted on the EC
Livestock area bathrooms to prevent more break-ins. “Cameras” to be mounted in areas needed. Auction items coming in
are to be placed in the Rodeo Parking area on the northeast side of the grounds.

Conclusions:

Action items Person responsible Deadline

v Gas Tank Repair Crew Once gas tank is
empty

v' Hasps to be mounted Crew ASAP

v Appointment to be made with American Fire Systems DJ ASAP

Agenda item: Safety Meeting Presenter: Carlos

Discussion:

Carlos not present however, DJ talked to him and the Carlos found that if we have an AED then we have to be trained on
it.



Conclusions: Determine if it is worth it to keep the AED if the Liability outweighs the benefits. Look into the agreement
made with the purchase of the AED. As far as the First Aid kits, Carlos has not gotten an answer back on that.

Action items Person responsible Deadline

v Decide if we are going to keep the AED Todd By next employee
meeting

v

Agenda item: Manager Report Presenter: N/A

Discussion:

Not Present

Conclusions:

Action items Person responsible Deadline
v

v

Agenda item: Upcoming Events Presenter: Crew

Discussion: Home Show, Ducks Unlimited, Casa, Cage Fights and Shrine Circus were discussed.

Conclusions:

Action items Person responsible Deadline

v Get covers on the plugs in EC Crew Before Casa
v

Other Information

Community Service, under no circumstances is to run any equipment or drive any vehicles due to liability.
ltems to be Purchased:

e Shovels
e Door Closers
o Exit Light Batteries

Task List:

Double check bulildings cleaned by community Service
All Lights working and covers intact

Exit Lights

Adjourned at 2:20pm



86LE-£88-T¥S ‘X4
96.,£-£88-1%S :2uoydadL,
£09.6 YO ‘slied yeurep]
193115 9 'S TESE
spunougirey Ajuno) ylewepy

nun :pajqel (paydaloy :paaoaddy
‘NOLLDV auvod
-a[qeoidde J1 ‘uonoy [puuos.tad pajuasald jo [eaoadde pieog

‘NOILLVANIWNO0DIY

auON
INIWAOTAINA SNOANVTTIISIN

JUON
SNLV.LS LNTNAOTdNA NI ZONVH)

JUON
‘J4LVYNINWY4.L

SUON
‘AIIIH

auopN

uoneuLoju] paieog :NOSVIY JLNANWHDVLLVY

Jiey) pleoqg ‘WOYHA

NOILIV TANNOSYdd

J1I ‘ON WH.LI
:L0dldns

8102 ‘TZ HOUVIN
pleog Jieq A3unoy) yiewey 9yl 03 pajuasald




(m Presented to the Klamath County Fair Board
cmm(«@ MARCH 21, 2018

p

UB :
SUBJECT ITEMNO: IID
APPROPRIATED FINANCIALS AND CHECKBOOK
STATEMENT

FROM: Board Chair
ATTACHMENT: REASON: Board Action

Budget Performance Report Fiscal Year and Detail
General Ledger Report; and, the Monthly Fair Board
Checkbook Statement

BACKGROUND:

Information provided for the Board’s information and subsequent approval within the Consent
Agenda Item.

RECOMMENDATION:
Board approval for the Budget and Fair Board Checkbook Statement.
BOARD ACTION:

Approved: Rejected: Tabled: Until:

e — e ——————————————————————— e ]
R RRrRDmyymwwz€gkrer—/m—m—m—— e — — — — —™—m—m—m—m ™  — — — — e — — — — — — — ————/m/———|——

Klamath County Fairgrounds
3531 S. 6t Street

Klamath Falls, OR 97603
Telephone: 541-883-3796
Fax: 541-883-3798






